

Hensall Parish Council



MINUTES OF HENSALL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

on the 18th May 2021 at 7:20 pm in the Methodist Hall

Present: Cllrs. R Tams, T Elliott-Adams, C Ainsworth, N Reeson and G Mason.

Clerk – Mr. D Tredgett, Dist Cllrs. M Jordan and Charles Richardson and 4 member of the public.

052101 Election of Chair Cllr. Tams was elected as Chair

052102 Welcome The Chair welcomed everyone present at the meeting.

052103 Apologies Cllrs. Williams and Hatfield

052104 Public Session None

052105 Minutes of previous meeting **Resolved**

The minutes of the Meetings of the 23th February 2021 were approved and signed by the Chair.

052106 Cllr. Reports Cllr. Tams reported that Section 215 Notices had been served by Selby DC for 88 Weeland Road and the caravan on Wand Lane.

Cllr Tams reported that he had attended the virtual Selby and Ainsty meeting at which the A19 repairs had been discussed.
Completion is expected by mid June.

052107 Clerk's Report Angela and David McKenna had joined Cllr. Tams as Flood Wardens.

Hensall School children were congratulated for undertaking a litter pick.

A village litter pick will take place as soon as Covid restrictions ease.

A litter bin for Station Road is to be ordered and a suitable site on Hazel Old Lane will be investigated.

It was noted that the proposed site of the Country Park was now flooded.

A request from a resident for an allotment site has been received. The resident has been asked to initially investigate the local demand.

Following the recent caravan storage site fire the Police and Fire Commissioner is to be asked if more stringent safety requirements are necessary for caravan storage facilities, particularly where they are adjacent to residential properties.

052108 Planning

Comments to the proposed Local Plan had been submitted.

Applications	A645 level crossing	barrier replacement	no comments
	Eggborough Power Station	glass plant upgrades	no comments
	Mone Bros Quarry	extension of time	no comments
	Hensall School	fencing	no comments
	88 Weeland Road	storage of vehicles	objection submitted
	Lyndens, Station Road	side extension	no comments
Decisions	10 Bird Lane	extension	granted
	8 Station Road	side extension	granted
	Field View, Station Road	balcony	granted

052109 Parish Field

Still awaiting clarification of actions that can be taken from the Solicitors

052110 Internet Banking

The Council Bank is now the Cooperative and internet banking is available.

052111 Insurance renewal

The BHIB renewal is to be accepted.

052112 Affordable Housing

New Officer appointed by Selby DC but no local interest at the moment.

052113 Flood Banking

The possibility of the permissive use of the new flood banking between Dene Close and Ings Lane (Bird Lane) has been raised. The Clerk is to contact the Environment Agency.

052114 Responsible Financial Officer's Report

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|--|
| a) Internal Audit | Report presented and has been circulated |
| b) Certificate of Exemption | Requires signing and then submitting. |
| c) Income and Expenditure 2020/21 | Balance sheet submitted for approval |

d) Payments received	Precept	£ 7,750.00
e) Current balance		£ 24,204.42

	£	VAT	Total	Cheque
e) Payments to be made				
Danum Drainage	15.37		15.37	01
Grass cutting	160.00		160.00	02
HMRC	87.60		87.60	03
Clerking	260.02		260.02	Int B
YLCA	309.00		309.00	Int B
Insurance	1001.42		1001.42	
Internal Audit	80.00		80.00	Int B
Street Lgt Elec	2729.86	545.97	3275.83	
Payroll	33.40	6.68	40.08	Int B

Resolved To accept the report and submit the Certificate of exemption.

052115 Questions None

052116 Minor Items Station Road Play Area. Estimates for picnic benches to be obtained.

Station Road flooding. Cllr. Tams has been in contact with Yorkshire Water regarding the water flooding the carriageway and the adjacent properties.

They have stated that the recent television survey of the sewer had found no operational problems other than the known dip in the sewer for which they do not have the funding to relay. They blame the connection of household surface water connections for the overloading of the system.

It was agreed to write to Yorkshire Water expressing disappointment at the response.

052117 Items for Next Agenda Provision of picnic benches/seats in the Station Road Play area.

052118 Next Meeting. 6th July 2021 in the Methodist Hall.

Future meetings 7th September, 19th October, 30th November.

052119 Closure of meeting 9:10 pm

Signed _____ Chair Date _____ 2020